SURFSIDE QUILTERS GUILD GENERAL MEETING MINUTES October 12, 2021

St. Andrew's by-the-Sea United Methodist Church - San Clemente

Called to Order at 10:00 a.m. by Mary Arter, President.

Mary welcomed members and guests to the meeting. She thanked Jo Hutcheson for the lovely music. She pointed out the locations of parking, exits, refreshments and restrooms. She asked everyone to silence their cell phones.

Mary introduced Pastor Karl Stuckenberg of St. Andrew's by-the-Sea UMC who welcomed our guild to the church. Their worship service is at 10:00 a.m. on Sundays.

There were 74 members plus 7 guests in attendance. There are 175 members in the guild.

Mary wished a Happy Birthday to the members with October birthdays and thanked them for bringing treats.

The next board meeting will be held via Zoom on October 19th at 10:00 a.m. Guests are welcome. Let Mary know if you would like to participate, and she will send you the Zoom information.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

- a. Mary announced St Andrew's UMC will be our new location for General Meetings. Workshops and the Philanthropy Committee will meet in the lower level of S.C. Presbyterian. November Fest will be held at St. Andrew's UMC.
- **b.** Sunshine and Shadows: Mary reported Katy Lillie had foot surgery. Former member Jean Bull passed away. Ursula Hartunian is in hospice care and would enjoy hearing from guild members.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

<u>BOM:</u> Judy Kamman and Holly Betz presented the next block for the Puzzle series. They encouraged members to see their Puzzle quilts in progress behind their table. Copies of all the blocks are available.

<u>BUS TRIP:</u> Judy Kamman announced she has a sign-up sheet for a bus trip to Road to California Quilt Show on January 21, 2022. The cost will be \$49 and 56 people will be needed to reserve the bus. Passengers will be required to wear masks.

MONTHLY MINI: Sheri Hill showed a wall hanging with embroidered pumpkins, the Monthly Mini item this month. It was made by Odette Osantowski.

<u>PHD</u>: Sheri Hill announced the last meeting of the current group will be on October 22nd in Cathy Opila's backyard. It is project #6.

<u>NOVEMBER FEST</u>: Mary reported the event will take place on November 9 at St. Andrew's. The flyer will be available next week.

Schedule for the Day:

- 8:30 Raffle and Auction paddles available
- 9:00 Doors open
- 10:00 Live Quilt Auction with Lyn Mann as auctioneer
- 11:15 Boutique re-opens
- 12:00 Raffle Baskets awarded
 - 1:00 Closing
- Boutique: Charlotte Runyan is gathering Boutique items today. They can also be taken to Monica Shafer's home or brought on Philanthropy Day.
- Raffle Baskets: Nancy Pestal thanked all those who have donated baskets.
 There are baskets with chocolate, wine, fabric and many other items.
- Quilt Auction: Cathie Opila displayed several of the quilts that will be in the Live Auction. She needs volunteers to help that day.
- Jeanette Brooks also needs volunteers to be cashiers.

<u>PHILANTHROPY</u>: Linda Chiu presented a parade of quilts that had been donated. She reported donations of quilts in September to Wounded Warriors (15), Dixie Fire (30) and FAM (10) in San Clemente. They need quilts for Meals on Wheels and baby quilts. They also request flannel quilts for Mothers Without Borders. Pillowcases are always welcome.

<u>WORKSHOPS</u>: Deanna Garcia reported the workshop tomorrow is Becky McDaniel's Orange Peel pillow. The kits are \$35.00. Deanna is selling raffle tickets for a free workshop at her table.

<u>PROCRASTINATOR'S CHALLENGE</u>: Jan Hirth announced Mary Mulcahey as the winner of the challenge. The prize was \$20.

<u>PROGRAM:</u> Denise Riley introduced Becky McDaniel and her program, "My Applique Journey."

SHOW AND TELL: Julie Vlahos led the members with Show and Tell items.

<u>DOOR PRIZES:</u> Mary announced CeCe Bowe (jelly roll) and Janice Shaw (charm pack) as the door prize winners.

Jeanne Tavasci won the Workshop drawing. Denise Riley won the Hospitality drawing. Mary Mulcahey won the Monthly Mini. Mary Arter thanked the many volunteers who made this meeting possible:

Becky McDaniel, speaker Volunteers Guests and Members St. Andrew's UMC

Note: The church accepts donations of toiletries and food. Bins are in the back of the room.

The November meeting will be November Fest.

The meeting was adjourned at 11:55 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Deanne Meidell